

Jay M. Hislop, DDS, Esq.
Attorney at Law
3031 W. March Lane, Suite 212W
Stockton, CA 95219

Phone: 209-406-6314

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Jay M. Hislop lives with his wife Gail in Stockton, California, where he is an attorney in his own law firm, and the President and consulting director of the Echelon Consulting Group, an innovative business management consulting company. Dr. Hislop left clinical dental practice in 1997 due to a rare disorder of peripheral nerves that made clinical dental practice impossible.

ECHELON Consulting Group specializes in business strategic analysis, management operations, business systems development, personnel issues, strategic planning, business formation, closely held business transition, time management, team development, and conflict resolution.

The Jay M. Hislop Law Firm offers clients services in transactional law (contracts, business sales and purchases, mergers, business formation, dissolution, etc.), employee law, and risk management.

After a diverse career in dentistry, non-profit organization governance and management, business management, and law, Dr. Hislop is uniquely qualified to mediate matters of professional malpractice, business disputes, insurance disputes, and human resource issues, as well as a variety of other unique disputes.

Education:

2009: Pepperdine University School of Law, Strauss Institute for Dispute Resolution

- Certificate in Mediating the Litigated Case

2000: Humphreys College, School of Law

- JD, May 2000
- Valedictorian

1979: Residency:

- **Valley Medical Center of Fresno, Department of Dentistry**
- Residency in Hospital Dentistry: Certificate: General Practice Dentistry, July 1979

1978: University of California, Los Angeles, School of Dentistry,

- D.D.S., June 1978
- Omicron Kappa Upsilon Honorary Fraternity
- The Pierre Fauchard Academy Certificate of Merit

- UCLA Removable Prosthetics Award
- UCLA Dental Auxiliary Utilization Award
- Southern California Academy of General Dentistry Award

1974: University of California at Berkeley

- A.B. Biological Sciences, Field Major in Ecology, June, 1974
- Graduated With Distinction in General Scholarship

1970: Lincoln High School, Lincoln Unified School District, Stockton, CA

Employment:

May 2005 – Present

- Attorney at Law – The Law Firm of Jay M. Hislop

August 2001 – April 2005

- Attorney at Law – Mayall, Hurley, Knutsen, Smith & Green, Stockton, CA

September 1997 – May 2000 (Internship):

- Judicial Clerk, The Hon. Bobby McNatt, Superior Court, State of California, San Joaquin County

March 1997 - Present

- President of *ECHELON Consulting Group*

October 1995 - February 1997:

- Clinical Associate Dentist in group practice, Stockton, CA

February 1982 - October 1995:

- Self-Employed general dentist in Stockton, California

January 1980 – December 1982:

- Dental Director, the Battlefords Indian Health Centre, Inc. North Battleford, Saskatchewan, Canada.

November 1979 - March 1980:

- Associate in Private practice (Locum Tenens) in Stockton, CA.

Professional Organizations:

California Bar Association

**Business Section
Estates and Trusts Section
Environmental Law Section**

American Bar Association

American Dental Association

California Dental Association

Community and Public Service Activities:

North Stockton Rotary Club

- Chairman, Club Service
- Chairman, Community Service
- Chairman, International Service
- Editor

Junior Achievement

- Board of Directors

St. Mary's Dining Hall

- Dental Society Liaison to Board of Directors
- St. Raphael's Dental Clinic
 - Volunteer Clinician

Publications:

Infective Endocarditis, A Review of the Literature
Journal of the California Dental Association, May, 1981

Just Sign Here, Doctor
Journal of the California Dental Association, Sept. 1984

Designing Your Perfect Dental Practice - Foundations of Clinical Success
ISBN 0-910167-55-9
© Dental Communication Unlimited, 1999

Life After Dentistry
Paperback
ISBN 0-9708621-8-0
© Dental Communication Unlimited, 2002